UNITED NATIONS -~ .

GuFuRAL,

UL e,
ASSEMBLY 2 tomber MR

OITGIAAL: EiCLISH 51D FREACER

T ——O———— T —————r

Taal distribution -

COI\IFEI\‘EI&'CE OF PLEKIPOTENTIARIsS Ol THE STATUS OF HEFUGES
| AND STATELESS FERSONS .

SUi:RY ECORD OF THE 1-ELFIH MEETING

held at the Palais des hations, Geneva,
on ronday, 9 July 1951, at 3 pele

CON.ENIS: pages
1, TLetter from the President of the Swige . : o

Confederation o oo

2. Consideration of the draft Conyentfon en the
Status of Refugees (item 5(a) of the a-enda)

(4/CCLiF.2/1 and Corr.l, A/COsF.2/5) (resumed - o

from the eleventh meeting): - L =-17

(1) article 23 - Travel documents L
(&/COWF.2/3L, a/CCHF.2/L9,
a/COlF.2/56) S

| (41) Article 24 - Fiscal chargos (A/CONF:2/31)




A/CONF.2/SR.12

.

High Commissioner for Refuzees

page 2
Present:
President: v Mr, LARSEN
A
Memberag: | ’
Australia -Mr, SHAW
Austria s FRITZER
Belgium Mr. HERMENT
Brazil Mr, de OLIVEIRA
Canada ¥r, CHANGE
Denmark Xr. HOEG
Egypt MOSTAFA Bey
Federal Republic of Gérmany lir, von TRUTZSCHLER
France Mr. ROCHEFORT ‘
¥r, COLEMAR
Greece Nr. PAPAYANNIS
. Mr, HILON -

Iraq Mr. Al PACHACHI
Israel Mr, ROBINSON
Italy Mr. del DRAGD
‘Netherlands Baron van BOETZELAER
Norway , ¥ro ARFF
Sweden o, Mr, FETREN
Switzerland (and Liechtenstzin) Mr, ZUTTER
Turkey Mr, MIZAS
United Kingdom of Great Britain |

and Northern Ireland Fr. HOARE
United States of america ir, WARREN
Yugeslavie ’ Mr. MAKIEDO

Observers:

Iren Mr. KAZEMI

Mr, van HEUVEN GOEDHART



S s e A/ccm.zﬁn.xz
TR e e pages

Repress ntatives of sgge‘iallzed agencles and of other_ ingei;governmental )

organizations:

Iqternat:.onal Labeur Office Nre 'rJé.«fAT

. Mr, WOLF
International Remgee Orga.m.zatlon Mr, SCHNITZ:iR
. Counml of Europe Mre von SCI-ﬁulEDEN

Repvesentati%s of non-governmenta.l organ:.zations-

Category B m_l(}:Roglster

Caritas Internationalis . Mr. BRAUN'

Catholic International. Union of o
Social Service - o Miss de ROMER

Commission of the Churches on , ‘
International iffairs _ ¥r, REES h

Consultative Council of Jewish o
Organizations ‘ br, MEYROWITZ

Co~ordinating Board of chish B Loy
Organizatlons : o ir, WARBURG

Friends' World Committee for
Gonauj.ta.tlon , . ¥irs BELL

sInternationzl Council of Women ¥rs, GIROD |

International Federation of Friends " Mrs, FIECHTER ‘.

~of Young Women hrs, GIROD '

International Union of Oathol;.c . :
Jomen's Leagues - h':"c.ss de ROMER

Standn.ng Confcrence of Volun’cary L o "
Agcncics v Mr, REES

World Jewish Congross o ' Mr, RIEGNER

‘ Secretariat:’ '
Mr; Humphrey . o : Executive Secrefoary

Miss Kitchen : ' Deputy JExecutive Sécretary



* AJOONF.2/8R,12
.page &

. ;.!.. LETTER FROM THE FRESIDENT OF THE SWISS CONFEDERATION -

The PRESIDENT announced that he had received a letbter from the President
of the Swiss Confederation thanking the Conference for the telegram sent to him
"off the occasion of his seventioth birthday, and wishing it every success in its
Worke ) : :

.2, CONSIDERATION OF THE DRAFT CONVENTION ON THE STATUS OF REFUGEES (item 5(2)

of the agenda) (A/CONF,2/1 and Corr. 1, A/CONF.2/5) (resumed from the
" cleventh meeting): } ,

(i) Article 23 - Travel documents (A/CONF.2/31, A/comr_.zjw, A/CONF.2/56) :

_ The PRLSIDENT, inviting the Confn.rence to resume its consideration of
| the draft Conventlon , drew the attention of representativ‘,s to the Yugoslav,

" 'Netherlands and Italian amendments to article 23 (A/CONF.2/31 R A/CONF 2/1;9 and
»A/CONF.2/56 respectlvely). .

Mr., MOWAT (International Labour Orgauisation) said that he wished to
_zfef_.‘er, in connexion with articie 23, to the posgition of seaﬁen, whose labour
‘v:'ccrn'ditions had been the concern of the International Labour Organisation for the
last thirty years. Refugees who were contmulng in that ..alling, or who had
~ adopted it after leanng their country of origin, m:.ght not be very numerous, in
:l!ac.t, the International Labour Organisation did nct possess any,g.c_curabe statisties
; on the matter. However, even though only a few mighf- be involved, that should ‘
Vf’not brevent. them from being a ccorded equitable treatment; yeb it was known that
',ix"efuge‘es did not always enjoy the same working conditions as other members of &

:;félhip's crew who benefited by the proper protection of their gouernment‘. '

: The qzes’c.:.on had been brought to the notice of the International. Labouz'
: Organisatlon by the Internatlonal Rei‘ugee Organization (r-zo) at the. end of 1950,
:._‘?and had been placed on the agenda of the Joint Maritime Connmssion of the-
-,Internat:.on al Labour Orgam.satlon. That Comnission had decided that the question;, ’

deserved consideration, and had adopted 2 resolution for transxnlss:l.on to the

llc;o-.;g;-umg,Body of the International Labour Offlce » which had approved it at =




R - page 5

reoent meetmg. Under that resolution the Director—Gc.neval of the Inbex nat:.onal
La'bour Office had bBeon instructed to ‘bring the matter to the notice of the }ugh
(Gom:.ssioner for Refugees and of govermments, urging them to take measurcs ta -

’ alleviate the situation of such refugee scamen, - It was also suggested that the ;
time spent by seamen scrving in a ship belonging to a given country should couni; -
towards the period of x;csidonce neccssary to seéurc the right o tra.vel dot‘:ument_s.._ ;
He reahzed that it m:.ght V) dli‘f:.cult for many govcrnments reprcscnted a.t the
Confcroncc to cnter into a sp»c:t.fic conmutmcnt of that kind, 1i‘ S0, perhaps the
suggestion might be 1ncorpora,tcd in a s»parate recommendatione. He would, howcver,
tentatively put forward for consideration the following text: DR

$

"For the purposc of paragraph 1 of this articley Contractihg Ry

States shall give sympothetlic consideration, in the case of a refugee
who i8 a bona fide seafarer, to tho possibility of allowing such a- -
- refugees to o roekon any period spcnt as a crew member on board a sh:l.p
flying the flag of a Contracting State as residence in the 'berr:.to*y
of that Sta.te." S . '
There was no need tq c:mphas_ize_ that that prbvis_ion was, of course, ~intend¢d- i
: b
to benefit only genuine scamen and not refugecs who werc cscaping by sea from

their country.

}/’ The PREDIDENT suggested that the phrase "1n their ‘bcrrltory" which “
occurred several tlmes in paragraph 1 of ert:n.cle 23, was unnecess.—.a-lly r»sbriat:we,.
~ He. failed to understand why a Contract:.ng State should be prevcnted from 1ssuing
a travcl document to a rofugec outside its borders..” For example, the Danish

: Governme“b might :.asue a travel document to eneblc a refugee to emigrate ow—:rseas.

Th.rc was no valid reason why it should not, if it wished, issue 2 similar -
document for that refugee's wifc, cven though she happsncd to be in another
.country at the pcrtmcnt 1-..1..mc>.v any difficulty arising from the dclet:.on of that
‘A phra.se was, in h:Ls opm:.on, met’ by the word. "muy" 111 the s»cond sentence of B

paragraph 1, -

¢

Baron van. BOETZ_.MER (Nethcrlands) szud that in; t.he Nethcrlands the

‘issue of a passport was 2 favour, not a right, The ob;;;ct of his, amendment

-t




A/GONF.2/5R,12,
page 6

(A/CONF.2/49) had been to apply the same treatment:. to refugees as to Notherlends
tia:tionals,_. but, after mature consideration, he thought the e.mendment mmesessary,,
and would thercfore withdraw it, The Netherlands delegation would enter a
'reserwtn.on on a.rticle 23 when it signed the Conventiong 4

Referr:.ng to the Italian amendment (A/COLF.2/56), he felt certain that the
- Governments of Cmtractlng States would rcfuse to issue a travel document to |
refugees} engeging in illieit traffic , and that there was thercfore no need to
montion the point specifically in the draft Conventions |

_ Mr, COLEMAR (Frence) wished to 'make a roservation of substance on
~paragraph 1 of article 23. Under paragraph 13 of the Schedule amnexed to the ,
_draft Convention, refugecs woulid not -z_':.éluire entry and oxit visas for the country
issuing the travel dc;cument. France 5 already grantod facilitics to refugecs
covered by the 1933 Conventiong and éould enter into no formal undertaking for
the future y since circumstanccs mght make it necessary for. hor to kecep 2 c¢hock
";,"on the movements of refugees and aliens, She could therefore aceept article 23

~;‘>n1y z;ubjecﬁ to reservations on paragraph 13 of the Schedule,

e

! o Mr, PETREN (Sweden) stated that the Swed:.sh Govcrnment had acceded to
the agreement relatmg to the issue of a travel document to rcfugecs who were .
"%the eonéern of the Irter-Govermncntal Committee on Refugees sct up in 1914.6.
Howe\rcr, it had found that therc were certain dlsadv'mta.ges in allow:mg freedon of
~ movement to refugees in and out of Sweden without control of any sort, In the
'interests of national security, ‘the Swedish Governnent. wished to rescrve its |

o right to exsreisc some supcms:Lon over the movements of such persons, and he

" might at a later stage have to enter = reservat:.m to that effcct,

i ¥r, del DRAGO (I‘oaly) said that the poé:.t:.on of the Italian Government
5 'to article 23 was s:.mlar to that of the Fra.nch and Swedish Governments, 'His R

e dclcgatzon's amendment (A/CONF.2/56) was so clear that i’c. called for no comment, -



- Mr, SHAW (aﬁétral.ia:) szid that the Nothcrlsnds ‘representative had ,
roiscd an extbremely pe:;'ﬁ:inont point,. The issuc of tra.vcl documents was a mattnr “
foxr the dis_cretion of éach govermment. Thore mlght bc cases wherc a Contracting ; h
State, for good reason, rcfused a phssport to onc of its own nationals to travel
for a certain purposc, It would be anomalous in. tfic cxtreme if a refugece w:.sh‘mg
to travel for a similar puvposc wore entitled to be issucd with a travel doeumen‘h.
IIc believed that some change in the sonse of the ficthcrlands amcndment was N '

- necessary in the ease of article 23,

" Mr, HERMENT (Bolgium) ful];s; understood that there must be certain
limitations on the issuc of travel documents to rcfugucs and alicns,. but such N
persons could not be requ:.red to conform to the same. candltlons os mtlonels, who -
wore subjcet, for cxample, to certam restrictions by rea son of their mlitary

tus. _ Some other wording mst therefore be found for p‘*regr'tph 13 of the
Schedule (4/CONF.2/1, annex) covern.ng the issue of the trwel documents " re.ferred
to in article.23, : ‘

-~

The Bclg:nan delegation ms unabic to '~ccept the Yugoslev '*mendmcnt- the P
substltutlon of the words "ma.y :Lssuc" for the words shall issuct wou.ld depr:we f
p._ragraph 1 of all force. ' '

, Mro CHANCE (Cemda) stated that the position of the Ca.nc.d:Lg.n chermnent
was s:unllar to that of the Australlan Govcrnment. P'msspor'bs were :Lssued in

. sursuance of the royal prcrogatlve y a.nd no citizen had 10 inalicnable r:.ght to
reeeive - a passport. The issue of a passport could be refused in certain . - ::
‘circumstances, but so far, to the best of his knowledge, that had ncver bc,en done

on the ground of the pol::.tlca.l opinions he,ld by t.he appllco.n‘h. - It wasy howev\.r, o
concen.vablc., that that ruight occur. in the fut.urc. under the pressure of publ:.c ‘
opln:.one it wes. obv:.ous that refugees could not be given prei‘crent:.al tréa ’emon
ovcr nat:.onels in tha.t rcspuct s ond he r.u.ght be obl:n.ged to enter some kind. of

reservotion on the po:.nt unlvss rticln, 23 was wpproprmtely =.mcnd<,d.

R ImKIEDO (Yugoslavia.) said that he wms l'arguly in ¢ grecment ‘with the  1:
pruded:mg spex kers md would be intcrcstcd to hw'.],r ‘the w.n.ws o*‘ thc Confg.rcnce on




" his amendment, which, he added, he did not propese to pz;ess«, although, if article 23
as finally adopted was not satisfactory, the Yugoslav Government would also have to

‘enter a reservation on ite

The PRLSIDENT suggested that the Schedule annexed to the draft Conventian
(4/CONF,2/1, pages 21 = 27) be considered in conjunction with article 23, to
which it related. - ' '

Mr. HERMENT (Belgium) felt. it would be preferable first to examine
article 23 by itself, since the quest:.on at issue was one of princlple:

It was so agreed.

Mr, HERMENT (Belgium) proposed that, as the President had already

‘.~—‘s”ug*geshed, the words "in their territory" should be deleted wherever they occurred
in paragraph 1 of article 23, for Contracting States should clearly be in a

: posiﬁion to issuc travel documents to refugees outside .their territories,

- Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) contended that adoption of that sugzest'i on
‘ would weaken article 23 by making it no longer the primary obl_:l.gation of the
- Contracting State in whose territory the rcfugee was resident to-issue trpavel

" documcnta,

el I*L COLEMAR (France) agreed with the United Kingdom representative.
~ The principle rust be maintained by which a travel document had to be issued by
- the authoritics of the country where the refugee was domiciled, )

-

- ‘ The PRESIDENT said the would not press his sﬁggestion. T If, however,

“the unconditional obligaf.ion-on States to issue travel ‘documents l_aidﬁown in the
first sentence of ‘paragraph 1 of article 23 was retained, the Conference would hawe
: :.two make some prov:.s:.on to cover cases in which Con’c.ract_ng States could 1egitimately‘
refuse to do so,

. Mre HEIMENT (Belg:.um) suggested that the words tand sub;ject to the
requirements ‘of natlonal security® should be mscrted after the words 'llawﬁzlly



resident in thoir territery" in the second line of paragraph 1 of article 23,
That ‘praviso should allziy the fears cxprossed by certain representatives,

L

The FRESIDENT suggested that the difficulty ment:,oned by the Belgian '
ropresentative was ‘met by the provisions of paragra.ph 14 of the Schedule. _

Mre van I-IEUVEN uOEDH.;RT (United Nations High Cormissioner for Refugees)
cmphasized the ‘vital importance of article 23, The issue of travel documents was :.Lf
one of the most cssentml aspccts of the treatment accorded to refugeses. Any.
proposed changes in article 23 should be approached with the greatest cantion. )
The adopt:.on of the Yugoslav amendnent, for cxample, would virtually vz.tlate its
‘ ‘ intention, for the article would then mean that rci‘ugccs would have no gu arantce | -
that they would be able to secure travel documents. However, he realized the
~ cogency of the objections raised by certain representatives concerning the
mandatory obligation imposed by the first sentence of 'wrtlcle 23, Thoy mz.gh’o \
be d:.sposed of by substituting the words "undertake *bo issus to refugees® for the
words “shall issue, on. request, to a refugec’s The principle would then be more °
' generally stated, and the acquisition of travel documents would not be defined as
a right belonging to the individuel. In conclusion, he earnestly appsaled to o
representatives to rcfrain from w\.a,kcm.rg ‘the article as a whole. ’

A Mr, FRITZER (Aus‘hria)‘ agreed with the High Commissioner, He thought

that the‘écisting wording of article 23 was adequate to meet the re@iremenbg of :
the situation in which the refugecs found themsclves, The clauscs containcd in-
the Schedule were quite sufficient to allay the anxictics oxpressed by certain

reprosentativess

Mr. von TRUTZSCI-H.ER (Federal Republic of Germany) expresscd agrecment
with the High Cormlissioner's arguments and his amendment, The objections raised
by certain rcpresentativcs to the wording of article 23 should be met .by tha

prcm.s:.ons of paragraph 14 of the Schedule.

_ ‘Yir, PETREN (Sweden) doubted whether the mndatory terms of pcragraph 13
of the Schedule, wh:.ch opened with the. words "The -document shull cnux.tle the holde;?

v;i



to leave the country where it has been issued and, during the pefio_d of wvalidity
of the document, to return thereto", were consistont with paragraph‘lh. Some
modification seemed to be'called for. ' ' '

Mr, von TRUTZSCHLER (Federal Republic of Gormany) was unable to gr;sp
the Swedish representativets difficulty. If a refugee possessed a travel
document, he was entitled to leave the country in which it had been issued.

The probiem arose only in cases where refugoes did not possess travel documents,

The PRESIDENT said that he, too, saw no objectlon to the High
‘Commissioner'!s amendment, Its cffect would te similar to that of article 2 01‘
the 1933 Convention relating to the International Status of acfugeus. A suitable :
proviso, recognizing the right of Contracting States to refuse travel documents
or to withdraw them, ‘could be inserted in the Schedule.

Mr. CHANCE (Canada) also supporﬁcd the High Commissioncrts émendment. o

Nr. SHAW (.ustralia) suggested that the High Commissioner's amendment
would not substanti=lly alter the implications of article 23, The general
obligation laid on States would be interpreted as being to respect a right to
which the individusl refugec was entitled, and refugecs might thus be in a
position to claim somecthing which was denied to na.tiomls. His principal ob:}oction
+0 the originel text of article 23 therefore still rcmained valid,

Mr. ZUTTER (Switzerland) shared the opinion expressed by the Australian .
- popresentative, )

liro HERMENT (Bolgium) thought that the words "s'engagent" should be
 wused in the French text of the High Commissioner's amendment, not “s'cngageront'.
The ‘idea expressed by the present tense was different from that expressed by the
- fubure, ’ ’ '

f  d¥re CHANCE (Canmda) stat‘.ed that if the High Comuss:.oner's ampndment
s fo.ilcd to commnd ge.nerc.l approval s he mx,gh'o be prepared to accept the original




text of article 23'on the understanding that certain provisos would be included
: ) -

in the Schedule annexed to the Convention.

Mr, SHAW (Australia) asked whether the Netherlands representatlve had’
formally withdrawn his amendment (a/CONF.2/49)

The PRLSIDENT replied in the afflrmutlve, but pointed out thax an
amendment which had been withdrawn by its author could always be re-lntroduced

by ancther representative.

Ihu’HEREEPT (Belgium) drew the Conference's attention to the fact that »
the London Agreement of 1946, concernlng the issue of travel documents to ) . ; .
refugees coming under the mandate -of the Inter-Governmental Committee on Refugees,
had been signed by 19 Statesy and that no difficulties had arisen in 1ts appllcation. s

" That was a consideration which should be borne in mind,

~ Mr, FBITZER (Austria) opserved thatAeach country had specific
legislation or regulatlons governing the issue of passports, which stlpulated,
doubt the cases in which issue could be refused, Such regulations presumably
‘ extended to the issue of passports to refugees. No prov1slon in the Convention =~
~cguld impair that soverelgn right of States., He therefore believed that artlcle “‘d;}_
23 should prove acceptable as it'stood..‘ ' L

Mr. ROBINSON (Israel) remlnded representatlves that the Schedule
relatlng to article 23 and ennexed to the draft Convention had been drafted by

experts in 1946, Its provisions had stood the test of six years’ appllcatlon..‘ 8
It might be imprudent to attempt to make substantial changes to it, partlcularly : -
‘as many delegations to the present Conference did not include gualified experts S

on the subject. The Ad hoc Committee on Refugees and Stateless Persons had been g'am
careful not to go into the technlcal detajls of the Schedule, and it would be wlse jfl
for the Conference to follow that example. It was true that the situation had »

changed somewhat since the 19&6 Agreement had been signed, and thav many -

' governments were at present more keenly awars of the reqnlrements of natlonal

securlty. However, he believed that such pre—occupatlonwaould be fully met by the
addltlon of a provision such as that proposed in the Itallan amendment. (A/CONF 2/56)



Mr. PETREN (Sweden) said that, owing to the unfortunate experiences of the.
Swedish Government with the uricontrolled movement of refugees under the 1946 -
Agreement, it considered that article 23 required modification. In reply to the
Austrian representative's argument, he must state clearly that Swedish domestic
legislation did not provide an adequate safeguard,

Mr, COLEMAR (France), replying to the observations made by the Israell
representatlve, explained that he was not pressing for an examination of the
provisions of the Schedule paragraph by paragraph. However, article 23 refarred
to the Schedule, and raised an important question of principle, on which &
definite position would have to be adopted if France were not;to be obliged to
enter a reservation in respect of that article. admittedly, the issus of travel

dneuments to refugees would have to be subject to certain condltlons, but the
-prineiple governing their issue should nevertheless be enunciated. - Perhaps the
Netherlands amendment, changed slightly to meet the points raised by the Belgian‘
_represantative, might be taken up égain. It would not be difficult,.he thought,

to reach an agreement on those lines,

Mr, ‘de OLIVEIRA (Brazil) suggested that the problem could be solved by

comblnlng the suggestlons made by the High Commissioner and the Belgian representativ&

| Mr. ZUTTER (Switzerland)'was afraid the Conference was getting bogged
doﬁn. Switzerland was prepared to accept the present text of article 23 and of ,
the Schedule, However, 1n view of the fact that certain representatives had ralsed f
”Qaribus objections to those texts, it would only be proper to ask them to set down
_their views in the form of amcndments, which could then be examined formallya
A «
Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) believed that it would be regrettable to !
-attempt substantial amendment of an article which embodied a principle accepted .
- by the signatories of the 1946 Agreehent. The arguments put forward in the
,disau551on p0331b1y reflected the fact that the situation had deteriorated since
‘that time, If governments, while accepting arthle 23 jn principle, had to enter e
certain reservations to it, those reservations might be wider in scope than any -~




A/comm/sn,iz
p:ge 13 L

‘
o

- ancndment the Conferencé might deviee. If‘modifieations were to" be introduced, -
he believed that their proper place was in article 23, where the circumstances :m
which refugees had a r:.ght to acquire travel documents were broadly delt med, and
not in the Schedule, which was ‘eoneerned only with the ‘machinery for prov:Ld:mg
them with such documents, It should be made clear that the purpose of - any ‘
modifications that might be made was to cover purely exceptlonal cases in whlch o
refugees would be treated on the same- footing as nationals. He would suggest a. -
provision bascd on the Italian proposal (a/GONF,2/56) and “uvd:mg as follows. \

"As a purely except:.onal measure a Contracting State may w:.thhold the
issue of a travel document to a refugee if its issue is for a purpose o
for which the 1ssue of a passport to a national of. that State could be . -
refused.” . - .

Vir, RUBINSON (Israel) said that, although the United Kingdom amendment - = -
went one step fﬁrther than the Italian eunendment towards meeting the a'spirat:':oné g .
_ of refugees, it. might be preferable not_to press drt:.cle 23 to a vote for the tme
being. ~Several represantatives were somevhat diffident about accept.:l.ng that
article, and they should be given every chance of submlttlng whatever a.me.ndments

and suggestions they desn.red. He t.herefore proposed that 1 pem. on Tuesday,
10 July, should be fixed as a da.te-line f‘or the submlss:.on of amendments to L -
article 23, that discussion of the article should be deferred unt:Ll the afternoon e
of 10 July, and that the Conference should in the meantime pass on to artlcle 21...

-

Mr, COLEMAR (Franée) asked the . resident. vhether amendments could be
submitted to the provisions of the Schedule to which article 23 referred, or k
vhether those provisions must be regarded as being eutomat_ically adoptedq Y. ”‘

The PRBSIDENT explained that considerat:.on of thos; parts of the
Schedule which pertained to art:.cle 23 would be suspended on the same conda.t:.ons
&5 the discussion on artlcle 23 itself. ' P

The 'I-sraelvl Qro;gosal" was_adopted, S : : '




© A/CONF.2/sR.12
poge 14 »

(i1) Article 24 - Fiscal charges (A/CONF,2/31)

Mr. MAKIEDO (Yugoslavia) pointed out that under paragraph 3 of article
24 1% would be possible to impose on refugees a duty to which other foreigners
were not subject. He appreciated the fact that the revenue accruing from the lduty
was to be applied to charities for the relief of refugees, but felt that such a
| .provision would be more troublesome than useful. He would not press too
- strongly for the adoption of his amendment to article 24 (A/CONF,2/31, page 3),
but would welcome the opinions of other delegations,

: Mr, MIRAS (Turkey) opposed the deletion of paragraph 2 of article 24,
which contributed to the clarification of that a.rticle. .

With regard to paragraph 3, refugees had alt;eady been assimilated to
hationala in respect ef public assistance (article 18) and labour legialation and
"iecial security (article 19), Was it therefore absolutely necessary also to

contemplate imposirg a tax intended to provide relief for refugees? Ee thought
not. The Turkish delegation therefore supported the Yugoslav proposal that
‘paragraph 3 be delet.ed. |

= Mr. MAKIEDO (Yugoslavia) said that he would withdraw his proposa.l that
‘ paragraph 2 be deleted., His amendment would thersfore only affect paragraph 3.

8 Mr. FRITZER (Austria) supported the Yugoslav proposal. Paragraph 3
fsnould be deleted,

. Mr. von "‘RU"‘ZSCHLER (Federal Republic of Germany) asked whether some
"member of the ad hoc Committece could explain why it had been dec:.ded to include
the special provision in paragraph 3.

The PRESIDENT replied that he had voted against the provision in the
Ad hoe Committee, but would nevertheless try to explain why it had been included,

Paragra.ph 2 of article 24 merely stated th.t Contracting States could charge
refugees for the type of documents mentioned in article 20, Nationals of a given



B Y
e T page15

3.

| country had blrth certificates or other Valld documents, whereas refugees reqnired'
affidavits instead. It had been thought m the Ad hoc Committee that refugees ’
should not be supplied with affldav:.ts free of charges ‘

There had been a cons:.derable amount of d:.scuss:.on on paragraph 3 :m the
Ad hoc Committée. In the past, the regulations relat:mg to Nansen passports had
provided for two charges in respect of such documents. the normal passport fes
plus a specia.l stamp fee of 5 gold francs, the revenue from the latter fee . -
"accruing to the funds of the Nensen Offz.ce. Certaa.n delegations to the ad hoc
Commit.tee ‘had fel’c that there was no need to replace the Nansen syst.em by a
sim:.lar one, whe reas others had thought, that s since refugees under the Na,nsera o
system had been uccustomed to paymg the sta.mp fee in question, and as the syst.en
had worked efficiently, there was no reason vwhy the pract:.ce should not be
continued.. Under the Nansen system it had been the duty of the State concerned
to impose the fee N and the existing word:mg of paragraph 3 had been adopted by t.ha’ -

Ad hoc Committee as a oomprom:.se. A

Mr. PETREN (Swaden) asked the President whether what he had said a.bout ,
paragrzph 2 dn.d not apply ‘o all documents n.ssua.ble to refugees, and not merely . '3'
to those pmnded for in article 20, : : .

The PBBSIDENT replled that pa.ragra.ph 2 did :mdeed state expressly tha.t
identity papers were included. He would therefore n».nterpret it as applying to. i ,
all the docunents ’ mclud:.ng identlty papers, rei‘crred to in the draft Conventzon. i
There might be other art.:.cles necessitating the 1ssue of omer admim.stratz.ve “
documents, and conf.ractlng S'hates should reserVe the r:.ght to cha.rge a small fee

for deliverlng them.

e

Mr. PETREN (Sweden) presumed that the documents in-question were thuS‘
all +hose requlred by remgees but not, by natlonals. - o



page 16

..

.The PRESIDENT replied that such appeared to be the case.

Mr, HOARE (United Kingdom) sympathized with the motives which had
prompted the Yugoslav xjepresentai‘.ive'to propose the -deletion of paragraph 3, and
supported that proposal, - ' |

‘Mr, PETREN (Sweden) favoured the deletion of paragraph 3, In Sweden,

~aldens were treated differently from nationals in the matter of certain taxes,

foé instance, vaxes levied hpon comercial travellers and perforning artistes, .
‘lhat. did not necessarily imply that a higher charge would be levied on them than
en nationals, but Sweden would be obliged to enter a slight reservation in that
respect the scope of which, however, would be conslderably reduced if paragraph 1
of article 24 was amended to refer %o refugees law.t‘tﬂ.lz resident in the territory
of a Contracting State. The Swedish delegation would nevertheless not press

';btvhat amendment if it raised difficulties for other delega.t:.ons.

The PRESIDENT thaught that the problem rcferred to by the Swd:.sh
representative, ‘which was a question of domicile or habitual resxdenee rather
_than of nationality, could :mdeed be solved within the framework of paragraph 1.
For example, 11‘ a Swedish urtiste realdent :Ln Denmark went. back to Sweden to
perfom for a short period, he would bé subject to the same taxes as, for

imtgnce, a Daniah artist.e in the same position, _ .

_ Baron van BOETZELAER (Netherlands) had no strong feelings about the
ref.ent:.on or deletlon of paragraph 3., He preferred the French text to the ;
mglish wording of the last scntence of that paragraph, because he believed the
aenae to be that the total amount of money aceruing from the duty should be

;thlly applied to charities for the relief of refugees. The Style Cormittee
migzt ‘take thét.].:'.:zg'zistie point into account."_



AJCONF.2fSRAZ T -
‘page.17 :

The PRESIDENT'put to the vote the Yugosav proposal that paragramrﬁ
should be adopted, | ' ‘ ’

The Yugoslgv proposel was adopted by 15 votes to 1, with 4 sbstentions,

.The PRESIDENT then put to the vote artic_le 2L, as amended,

Article 24, as smended, was adopted by 19 votes to none, with 1 abstenti og.

Mr, CHiNCE (Canada) recalled that the ad hoo Committes, and subsequently
the Conference itself, had benefited from the distinguished assistance of o
Dr. Paul Weis. Dr. Weis was not a member of the Style Comnittee, to which the
Conference had delegated a great amount of work, and representatives might wish
to: 'donsider the advantage of Dr. Weis' participating in the work of that Committee.\
The point was, however, one which could be dealt with informally. N

The PRESIDENT fully concurred with. the €anadian representative"s
appreciation of Dp. Weis. He would regard it as the privilege of the Style
Committee to call upon the services of Dr. Vieis if it so desired.

' The meeting rose at 5 p.ma



